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Solicitation Amendment No. 001 is being issued to address the following:

A) Amend Part 4, Section 1.2, Subsection 1.2.1 - Mandatory Finacial Criteria
B) Amend Annex “B” - Basis of Payment, Section 2.0 - Optional Quantities
C) Questions and Answers

--------------------
A) At Part 4, Section 1.2, Subsection 1.2.1 - Mandatory Financial Criteria

Delete in its entirety;

Insert: 

The bidder must complete, in accordance with Annex "B" - Basis of Payment, Section 1.0 and 
Section 2.0 in Canadian funds, applicable Taxes excluded, FOB destination, transportation 
included, Canadian customs duties and excise taxes included. Pricing must be provided for all 
firm and optional requirements.

Bids will be evaluated based on the prices detailed in Annex "B" - Basis of Payment.

--------------------
B) At Annex “B” - Basis of Payment, Section 2.0 - Optional Quantities

Insert: Environment Canada will commit to a minimum order size of 50 sensors for each optional 
quantities order. 

--------------------
C) Questions and Answers

Q1: At Annex “F” Evaluation Criteria, PART A - Mandatory Technical Criteria, Item 4.3.1 Test 
Data
Does this mean that at each measurement point there shall be 5 parallel (repeating) 
measurements ? 

A1: For each sensor (two separate sensor units must be tested - see section 4.5), at each test 
point, the testing system must repeat the reading five times. These five sequential readings must 
be at least one minute apart, using the same testing equipment.

Q2: At Annex “F” Evaluation Criteria, PART A - Mandatory Technical Criteria Item 4.2 Facility 
Accreditation, item a)

a) the reference RH Sensor in the test chamber must have current and valid accreditation to 
ISO 17025:2005 (or later) to the expanded uncertainty of ±1%RH, or better, for humidity at the 
95% level of confidence with a coverage factor of 2; and
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Question: 

Does this mean that complete RH measurement must have current and valid accreditation to ISO 
17025:2005 (or later) to the expanded uncertainty of ±1%RH, or better, for humidity at the 95% 
level of confidence with a coverage factor of 2 ?

A2: On Item 4.2 Facility Accreditation, our intention is that the test chamber (facility/lab) can 
provide measurements of RH (and temperature) to the specified level of accuracy. ISO 
accreditation for which we are asking applies to the whole lab (as a business) that can produce 
measurements of a parameter to a stated accuracy, and therefore falls under the business of 
gaining the ISO certification.

Q3: Could you please tell me if you already have a Digital or Analog Readout for this item? Or 
will one need to be purchased as well ?

A3:The Relative Humidity Sensors will be read using an existing automated data collection 
system that can read either the digital or analog output specified in section 3.6 of the solicitation. 
No other readout or display is required. The purchase of the data collection system is not 
included in this solicitation.

Q4: At PART  6 - Resulting Contract Clauses, Section 3.2 - Delivery Date: The amount of 
sensors yearly requirement is well stipulated for year 1, 2 and 3 but what batch sizes will 
Environment Canada commit to per year? And / or releases 1 or 2 per year?

A4: For year 1, Environment Canada requires two batches, as stipulated in Part 6, Section 3.2 
Delivery Date, for firm quantities. For optional quantities, Environment Canada will commit to a 
minimum order size of 35 sensors (i.e., zero to two batches).

For years 2 to 3, Environment Canada will commit to a single order size of 70 sensors for fixed 
quantities (i.e., one batch), and a minimum order size of 35 sensors for optional quantities (i.e., 
zero to two batches).

For years 3-10, Environment Canada will commit to a minimum order size of 50 sensors for 
optional quantities (i.e., zero to two batches).
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Q5. Could you please provide clarification for solicitation # K3D33-121413/B  - Relative 
Humidity Sensors.

Sections 2 and 3 (see below) of the solicitation document indicate different contract award dates, 
one for 2015 and one for 2016. Which table is correct?

At Part 1, Section 2 - Summary.

TABLE A - Unheated RH Sensors
Contract Period
Year Contract Period Firm Quantity Optional Quantity
1 Date of Contract Award - March 31, 2016 70 ea. up to 70 ea.
2 April 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017 70 ea. up to 70 ea.
3 April 1, 2017 - March 31, 2018 70 ea. up to 70 ea.
4 April 1, 2018 - March 31, 2019 0 ea. up to 100 ea.
5 April 1, 2019 - March 31, 2020 0 ea. up to 100 ea.
6 April 1, 2020 - March 31, 2021 0 ea. up to 100 ea.
7 April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2022 0 ea. up to 100 ea.
8 April 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023 0 ea. up to 100 ea.
9 April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024 0 ea. up to 100 ea.
10 April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025 0 ea. up to 100 ea.

At Part 6, Section 3 - Term of Contract.

3. Term of Contract
3.1 Period of the Contract
The period of the Contract is from (Date of Contract Award) to March 31, 2025 inclusive.

3.2 Delivery Date
Unheated RH Sensors
3.2.1 For Year 1, 30 sensors must be delivered on or before August 4, 2015. If the optional 
quantities
are exercised, the optional quantities must be delivered within _____ calendar days of 
notification by the
Contracting Authority.
3.2.2 For Year 1, 40 sensors must be delivered on or before October 5, 2015. If the optional 
quantities
are exercised, the optional quantities must be delivered within _____ calendar days of 
notification by the
Contracting Authority.
3.2.3 For Year 2, 70 sensors must be delivered between April 1, 2016 and on or before March 
31,
2017. If the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be delivered within 
_____
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calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.
3.2.4 For Year 3, 70 sensors must be delivered between April 1, 2017 and on or before March
31,
2018. If the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be delivered within 
_____
calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.
3.2.5 For Year 4, if the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be 
delivered
within _____ calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.
3.2.6 For Year 5, if the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be 
delivered
within _____ calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.
3.2.7 For Year 6, if the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be 
delivered
within _____ calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.
3.2.8 For Year 7, if the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be 
delivered
within _____ calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.
3.2.9 For Year 8, if the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be 
delivered
within _____ calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.
3.2.10 For Year 9, if the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be 
delivered
within _____ calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.
3.2.10 For Year 10, if the optional quantities are exercised, the optional quantities must be 
delivered
within _____ calendar days of notification by the Contracting Authority.

A5: The Contract Award date has not been identified. This information will be inserted into the 
contract document at the time of contract award. The period of the contract will cover the period 
from the contract award date to March 31, 2025 inclusive. 

Contract Year 1 will cover the period from contract award date to March 31, 2016. Within this 
period there are two delivery dates for firm requirement deliverables due in 2015. See above for 
details. 

Throughout the entire Contract Year 1 and contract period for that matter, there is the option to 
purchase additional units. Therefore, specifically for Contract Year 1, the period of Contract 
Year 1 is from contract award date to March 31, 2016.

------------------------
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 


